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Form 3160-5 UNITED STATES ARTES‘&,‘,NAM 88210-2834 FORM APPROVED
(June 1990) DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR ' B e M 3o
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT

5. Lease Designation and Serial No.

SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS ON WELLS! o -0 .. . MNM36186
Do not use this form for proposals to drill or to deepen or reentry to a different reservoir.
Use “APPLICATION FOR PERMIT—" for such_pro L;,\)

e

ety 7. If Unit or CA, Agreement Designation
SUBMIT IN TRIPLICATE _

. Type of Well

\?/iin ga:“ D Other / E“‘AR 2 1906 8. Well Name and No.

2

Victoria Federal #1
9. API Well No.

Name of Operator . /
McKay 0il Corporation

. Address and Telephone No.

‘ "7 30-005-62852
P.0. Box 2014, Roswell, NM 88202 (505) 623@.3%? 2 i

10. Field and Pool, or Exploratory Area

. Location of Well (Footage, Sec., T., R., M., or Survey Description)

W. Pecos Slope Abo

11. County or Parish, State

990" FSL & 990' FEL, Sec. 18, T5S-R21E

Chaves

CHECK APPROPRIATE BOX(s) TO INDICATE NATURE OF NOTICE, REPORT, OR OTHER DATA

TYPE OF SUBMISSION TYPE OF ACTION

D Notice of Intent @ Abandonment

Recompletion

D Change of Plans

New Construction
D Subseguent Report Plugging Back Non-Routine Fracturing

Casing Repair D Water Shut-Off
Altering Casing ’
Other

[E Final Abandonment Notice Conversion to Injection
Dispose Water

(Note: Report results of multiple completion on Well
Completion or Recompletion Report and Log form.}

13.

Describe Proposed or Completed Operations (Clearly state all pertinent details, and give pertinent dates, including estimated date of starting any proposed work. If well is directionally drilled
give subsurface locations and measured and true vertical depths for all markers and zones pertinent to this work.)*

The Victoria Federal #1 was abandoned July 7, 1992.

Well-site reclamation was finalized
at that time, see attached INC.

14. [ hereby }mfy Lhat Lhe foregoing is true and correct ,
Signed + 7Y /( AT/ Tiee __L@nd Manager pae _5—7-96
(This space for Federal or State office use) M » 4 )4 ] | 2 r5 - ?5
Approved by - GZ Tide 7‘%’29 7704 7~ /%MW Date it
Conditions of approva] if any: / 7

or

Title 18 U.S.C. Section 1001, makes it 2 crime for any person knowingly and willfully to make 10 any deparmment or agency of the United States any false, fictitious or fraudulent statements

representations as t0 any matter within its jurisdiction.

*See Instruction on Reverse Side
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DEPARTMENT E Dﬂv Identification
X Certhied Mai-Return BUREAU OF LA NQ@N’ 8 o uease NM-3bl®Bo
Receip! Requesied /;,;‘? Ty
RTeT— NoTICE OF INCIDENTS OF NEN&adbiance o=t
by - ER o
Bureau of Land Management Office Operator :
ROSWELL RESOURCE AREA OFFICE McKAY OIL CORPORATION
Adcress Address
P.O. DRAWER 1857, ROSWELL NM 88202 P.0. BOX 2014, ROSWELL, N.M. 88202
Teieonone Attention
(505) 624-1790 ROY McKAY
Site Name Well or Facttity Identification Y4 Va Sec. Township
VICTORIA FED. #1 SESE 18 58
Insoector Range Merician
RICHARD HILL 21E N.M.P.M.
THE FOLLOWING VIOLATION WAS FOUND BY BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT INSPECTORS ON THE DATE AND AT THE SITE LISTED ABOVE.
Date Time (24-hour clock) Violation Gravity of Viotation
g2/05/14 13:53 43 CFR 3162.1 MINOR
C%rereccg;‘epl/‘;ggnb;o Date Corrected Assessment for Noncompliance Assessment Reference
$ 43 CFR .
22 DAYS AFTER RECEIPT / / et )
femams.  MGKAY OIL CORP. RECEIVED A LETTE REQUIRING THE RECLAMATION OF THE

DISTURBED AREA AT THE ABOVE SITE.

THE FOLLOW UP INSPECTION ON MAY 14,

1992

SHOWS THE WORK HAS NOT BEEN ACCOMPLISHED.

DATED: MARCH 9, 1992 AND DATED: DECEMBER 6, 1991

COPIES OF LETTERS ENCLOSED;

oI It

When violation is corrected, sign this notice and return to above address.

( 2 [/ )
—
Company Represantative Titiel// J”/}CU(’ ())( )%/Y\O.@LU Signasdre
’ J

Company Comments

int /é2142/;4{i< Date 17’?7’5222//
i J

\

WARNING

Incigents of Noncompliance correction and reporting time frames begin upon receipt of this Notice or 7 business days afte

rthe date itis mailed, whichever is earlier. Each violation must

be correcied within the prescribea time from receipt of this Notice and reported to the Bureau of Land Management office atthe adaress shown above. Please note thatyou aireacy may

nave beer assessed for noncompiiance (see amountundet "Assessment for Noncompliance™). If you do notcompiy as noted above under

“"Corrective Action To Be Completed 8v." you

may mcur an acditional assessmentunder (43 CFR 3163.1) and may also incur Civil Penalties {43 CFR 3163.2). All self-certified corrections must be postmarked noater than the next

business day after the prescribed time for correction.

Section 109(d)(1) of the Federal Oil and Gas Royalty Management
provides that any person who “knowingly or willfully” prepares,

Act of 1982, as implemented by the applicabie provisions of the operating reguiations at Title 43 CFR 3183.2(
maintains. or submits false, inaccurate, or misieading reports. notices, affidavits, records. data, ¢r other wrnitten

).

information required by this part shait be liadle for a civil penalty of up to $25.000 per vioiation for eacn day such violation continues, not (o exceed a maximum of 20 days.

REVIEW AND APPEAL RIGHTS

A person contesting a violation shall requesta State Director review of the Incidents of Noncompliance. This request must
Noncom
Arlington. VA 22203 (see 43 CFR 3165.4). Contact the above listed Bureau of Land Management office for further information.

be filea within

20 working days of receict ot the incicents of

piiance with the appropriate State Director (see 43 CFR 3165.3). The State Director review decision may be appealed to the interior Board of Lands Apoeais. 2015 Witson Bivd..

Signature of B

reau of Land M?nagenj’rzcthonzed Officer
D 08
e v“jmm

\ <

Date

92-05

Time

-14 14:03

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

| Assessmernt [ Penatty
' i
!

ermimnaton




